

Doug,

I spoke with Fred Barrett, this morning- 3/13, the alternate SBE coordinator in New Orleans. He said there wasn't any interference issues that he knew of except Channel 61 (which we will not use). He said also, as long as we coordinated with Richard Bagnetto, SBE coordinator in New Orleans we are okay to go. I have coordinated with Richard Bagnetto and he said we were okay as well (that documentation is already on the FCC filing site).

Thanks,
Linda Plesnik

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Plesnik
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2003 4:18 PM
To: 'Freqcoorn.o.@wyes.org'
Subject: RE: Frequency Coordination-New Orleans
Importance: High

Hi Fred,

I just wanted to let you know that I heard back from Richard Bagnetto and he didn't see any problems with our setup.

Can you please let me know if you are okay with it or if you have any concerns?

Thank you,

Linda Plesnik
Marketing Program Mgr.

Flarion Technologies
908-948-7003 (tel)
732-672-4010 (cell)
plesnik@flarion.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Plesnik
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2003 11:05 PM
To: 'Freqcoorn.o.@wyes.org'
Subject: Frequency Coordination-New Orleans
Importance: High

Fred,

Flarion Technologies has filed for an STA to demonstrate its broadband mobile IP technology at the CTIA Wireless Show in New Orleans scheduled for March 11-20, 2003.

The demos will be inside the Ernest Morial Convention Center and we will also have a demo involving our COLT (Cell on Light Truck) which will be parked in a parking lot next to the Convention Center. Flarion employs OFDM modulation with a 1.25 MHz channel in the 747-762 MHz band with 20 watts ERP. The demos will utilize some mobiles operating on a paired channel in the 777-792 MHz band with 600 milliwatts ERP.

The COLT antennas are mounted on a mast extendable to 40 feet above ground level.

The actual demos are scheduled for March 17-20. We will be arriving on March 11th or March 12th to begin testing.

Please let me know if you have any concerns/questions regarding the demos. I would appreciate an email reply so that I can document our frequency coordination process. I am also coordinating with Richard Bagnetto as well.

Thank you for your consideration.

Linda Plesnik
Marketing Program Mgr.

Flarion Technologies
135 Rt. 202/206 South
Bedminster, NJ 07921
732-672-4010 (mobile)
908-947-7003 (tel)
plesnik@flarion.com